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Re: Lexus Brown EV

Peter Gomez
Fri 11/1/2019 9:09 AM
To:  Amber Dillon <amber@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Marc Caplan <marc@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Ernesto Heredia <eheredia@theservicecompanies.com>

Thanks Amber for the call - As concluded this is a fraudulent earning statement provide to us.  Please proceed from your end.  Thank
you!

Peter Gomez
Corporate Sr. Director, HRMS & Benefits

The Service Companies
14750 NW 77th Court - Suite 100 | Miami Lakes, FL 33016

O: 786.237.2258   M: 305.432.7364
E: pgomez@theservicecompanies.com

From: Peter Gomez <pgomez@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 11:59 AM
To: Amber Dillon <amber@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Marc Caplan <marc@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Ernesto Heredia
<eheredia@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: Lexus Brown EV
 
Good morning amber can you please call me?  This is definitely not ours.  

From: Amber Dillon <amber@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Peter Gomez <pgomez@theservicecompanies.com>; Marc Caplan <marc@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Fw: Lexus Brown EV
 
Hello Peter, 

I want to make sure I am not missing something but I believe this employee (E47233) is crea�ng fraudulent paystubs. Her last date
worked according to Taborca was 11/5/2018. She was then rehired on 8/12/2019. This paystub list Acrobat Outsourcing and is from
June 2019. Am I missing something? If this is correct, I do not want to con�nue to staff this employee. Do you guys agree?

Thank you, 

Amber Dillon
Director of Human Resources

The Service Companies
303 Hegenberger Rd. Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94621

M: 415.635.4178
E: amber@acrobatoutsourcing.com

From: Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 8:38 AM
To: Amber Dillon <amber@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Fw: Lexus Brown EV
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Michael Chong
Human Resources Coordinator, Hospitality Services
The Service Companies
303 Hegenberger Rd Suite 300 | Oakland, CA 94621

O: 415.259.4557   M: 510.225.5982
E: mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com

From: The Works - Manager <manager@theworksapts.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 4:37 PM
To: Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: RE: Lexus Brown EV
 
 
 
Jon Hawthorne
Community Manager
 
The Works at Pleasant Valley |2800 Lyons Rd  | Austin, Texas 78702
(512) 284- 9369 (office) |  (512) 284-8790 (fax)
 
Professionally Managed By: Alpha Barnes Real Estate Services LLC
 manager@theworksapts.com  |
 
From: Michael Chong [mailto:mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 4:34 PM
To: The Works - Manager <manager@theworksapts.com>
Subject: Re: Lexus Brown EV
 
Hello,
 
Can you show me the paystub?

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
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 2:31 PM
To: Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: RE: Lexus Brown EV
 
Mr. Chong,
 
Her pay stubs say 10.50 an hour but you put 12.00 an hour on the EV, did she get a raise?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:03 PM
To: The Works - Manager <manager@theworksapts.com>
Subject: Re: Lexus Brown EV
 
8/12/2019
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 9:34 AM
To: Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: RE: Lexus Brown EV
 
Mr. Chong,
 
Can you tell me what day in August that she returned to work. I need it to calculate her income.
 
Thank you
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 10:02 PM
To: The Works - Manager <manager@theworksapts.com>
Subject: Re: Lexus Brown EV
 
Hello,

August 2019.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 4:41 PM
To: Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: RE: Lexus Brown EV
 
8/19 of 2019?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 5:03 PM
To: The Works - Manager <manager@theworksapts.com>
Subject: Re: Lexus Brown EV
 
Hello,
 
She got rehired 8/19 and started to pick up shi�s here and there.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:36 PM
To: Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: RE: Lexus Brown EV
 
Hi Michael,
 
I have a ques�on. Why is her year to date so low? Did she take some �me off? And if so how long was she away from the company?
 
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
 

https://www.theservicecompanies.com/
mailto:%C2%A0manager@theworksapts.com
mailto:mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com
https://www.theservicecompanies.com/
mailto:manager@theworksapts.com
mailto:mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com
mailto:%C2%A0manager@theworksapts.com


11/1/2019 Mail - Amber Dillon - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADFiNjdlOGQyLWIxOGYtNDJmNy05M2MyLTc2MWY3NDY0YzA3MAAQAL%2B4aQx5t0xcjIk72NcqvbU… 5/5

From: Michael Chong [mailto:mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 3:05 PM
To: The Works - Manager <manager@theworksapts.com>
Subject: Re: Lexus Brown EV
 
Hello,
 
Please see a�ached,
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 9:40 AM
To: Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Lexus Brown EV
 
A�ached is the employment verifica�on for Lexus Brown.
 
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
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